

Chaidarun Tippawan

- > Director, USAC Thailand Programs (Chiang Mai and Khon Kaen)
- > Chairman, USAC Thailand Foundation
- > Senior Expert in Higher Education, Delegation of the European Union to Thailand
- > Senior Consultant in International Collaboration on Higher Education
- > Lead Organizer for International Conferences, Workshops and Seminars
- > Intercultural Trainer, ICUnet.AG
- > Freelance Simultaneous Translator

Chiang Mai and Bangkok, Thailand

+66(0)81-620-6609

chaidarun@gmail.com

<https://usac.edu/>

SUMMARY

Expertise in higher education policy and management, international education and research, intercultural communication, and event management and organization. Well-rounded speaker on higher education & mobility schemes in Asia, Europe, and USA. Extensive experiences as a trainer and organizer in intercultural communication and living abroad for global enterprises.

EXPERIENCE

1 January 2017 - present

University Studies Abroad Consortium (USAC)

Chairman, USAC Thailand Foundation

1 January 2016 - present

Delegation of the European Union to Thailand

Senior Expert in Higher Education

1 August 2013 - present

University Studies Abroad Consortium (USAC)

Director, USAC Thailand Programs

1 January 2010 - present

ICUnet.AG

Intercultural Training Expert

1 October 2017 – 30 September 2018

Erasmus+ Student and Alumni Association (ESAA)

Team Leader, Erasmus+ Promotion Working Group

1 March 2013 – 31 July 2013

Science and Technology Park, Chiang Mai University

Senior Adviser on International Research and Collaboration

1 June 2008 – 31 December 2013

Freelance at United Nations and other International Organizations units in Thailand

Simultaneous Translator

1 March 2012 – 28 February 2013

Center of Excellence in Physics, Chiang Mai University, Chiang Mai

Head of Management and Operation Division

1 January 2009 – 31 December 2011

Delegation of the European Union to Thailand

Consultant on Higher Education

1 January 2003 – 30 May 2011

Department of Higher Educational Strategy and International Collaboration, Office of the Higher Education Commission, Ministry of Education, Thailand

Educational Officer

EDUCATION

2006-2008

Uppsala University, Uppsala, Sweden

Master of Arts in European Studies

2006-2008

Palacky University, Olomouc, Czech Republic

Master of Arts in European Studies

2007

Marc Bloch University, Strasbourg, France

Summer School in European Studies

1997-2001

Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand

Bachelor of Arts in International Relations

REFERENCES

References are available upon request.